From: Simon Davis

Sent: 14 February 2025 10:14

Tos Robert Colet:

Subject: RE: AL/143/24/RES Land adj Woodgate Nurseries

Dear Rob,
Yes, please send a Teams invite across.

Please see my assessment attached. Its quicker to just send you this rather than typing the issues out in
an email. Note the red text indicates concerns/issues.

Kind Regards
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon davis@harun gov uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF

W arun.gov.uk
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From: Robert Collet |

Sent: 13 February 2025 22:05
To: Simon Davis <Siman, Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: AL/143/24/RES Land adj Woodgate Nurseries

AUTIHON: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
Imks or opening attachments -if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Thanks Simon, an hour should be fine. Shalll send a Teams link?
To help with discussions, are you able to let us have any of your feedback ahead of the meeting?

Thanks

Hoeb

59 Tower Street, Winchester, SO23 8TA ..
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AL/143/24/RES

QOutline Conditions

Condition

Compliance

Condition 7 requires 1.8m high acoustic
fencing to protect the houses adjacent to the
western boundary and also adjacent to the
northern boundary of the northern most
part of the site. The RM shall include full
details of this including design and
placement.

Yes, shown on layout plans. EH raise no
concerns.

Condition 8 requires:
- Tree survey documents
- Details of boundaries inc hedgehog holes

- Mitigation Method Statement ref 5m wide
dark buffers on W & S boundaries

- Landsc Management Plan

- External Lighting proposals
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Condition 9 requires that the RM submission
includes full details of POS and play
provision.

Play Area plans are provided.

Condition 10 requires that the RM
submission include details of EVCP, a levels
survey, 5% disabled parking, cycle storage
details (including elevations), and a colour
materials schedule.
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- Levels survey included
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- Materials Plan indicates base colour of
materials. Materials are then shown in
colour in the DAS.

Condition 12 requires M4(2) and M4(3)

Planning Layout shows 65 x M4(2) and 2 x
M4(3)

Consultee Issues
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(SD chased Trees and Landscape 13/02)
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Senior Officer Comments

(Officers will also discuss the scheme with the Group Head of Planning and this may
generate further issues).

Pre-Application Issues Comparison

None undertaken.

Parking

10 x 1bed = 20 spaces

42 x2 =84
30x3=60
13x4=39

Per Arun Parking SPD, requirement is 203 allocated spaces and 19 visitor spaces (222)

- 9 garages at over 3 x 6m (counted as 4.5 per Parking SPD)

- 1garage at 2.7 x 5.4m (counted as zero as less than 3x6m standard)
- 4 FOG garage spaces at 2.9 x 5.9m (zero)

- Allocated spaces (175)

All spaces appear to measure 2.5m x5m

Need 5% of all spaces to be disabled suitable (so 10 based on current parking or 11 based on
requwement) SeveraI (way more than 10 or 11) spaces have hatched overrun areas, bt we
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Landscaping, POS & Play

Need 7,838m2 of POS and Play provision to include 2 x LAP and LEAP (400m2).
Prowde LEAP and 2 x LAP (which are all spread out) and state they meet the POS
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Layout & Design inc AH

AH is all in the Northern area but is in small clusters/mixed with Market so ok.
Both of the flatted buildings are solely AH. But accept this can’t be mixed.
Positive that there are some terraced dwellings in the Market tenure.
Parklng in around the FOGS/Parkmg Courts is compllcated
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Some aIteratlon in roof forms and |ncIu5|on of rendered dwellings, but no chimneys
The DAS does refer to character areas.

Scale

2 x s/s bungalows

71 x 2 storey

17 x 2.5 storey houses

1 flatted building (5 flats — 77-82) is 3 storeys

M4(2) & M4(3)

Need 50% M4(2) so 48 no. and 2 no. M4(3).
Show 65 x M4(2) and 2 x M4(3)

Market Housing Mix

In conflict with the SHMAA mix (no 1 bed Mkt, slightly too high on 3-bed %).
No justification but not a significant deviation so ok.

Accessibility

1 road access and 1 footpath access to A29 at northern end
Also show links to future development.

Amenity Spaces
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Interface Standards

Existing Properties:

The Paddock, Lidsey Road — bungalow with bedroom/lounge/kltchen wmdows facmg the
5|te but no wmdow to-window interface issues {howaver, erauits w W
i s the g Vo TE 8O . NB plot 64 has no FF flank wmdow
Apr|I Cottage lesey Road bungalow 60-63 has a FF flank but not an issue.
Woodgate House — a two-storey house. Gardens will be overlooked on all sides but no

privacy issues to its windows.
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New:

48 Rear (FF bed) to 50 Side (FF en-suite) is 13m (14m) - ok if o/g
Rear of 35 (FF bed) to side of 37 (FF en-suite) is 11.5m (14m) - ok if o/g
20 Rear (FF bed) to 22 Side (but no side windows) is 11.7m (14m) - ok

21 Side (FF study) to 13 Front (FF bed) is 12.5m (14m) — ok

Other
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